
From:
Subject: Re: Obstructions

Date: 31 October 2025 at 12:48
To: Jacquie Russell Jacquie.Russell@westsussex.gov.uk
Cc: Oakley Ryan CO326 Ryan.Oakley@sussex.police.uk, Benjamin Whiffin benjamin.whiffin@westsussex.gov.uk, Andy Tuck

Andy.Tuck@westsussex.gov.uk

Hi Jacquie,

The planters are still in situ.
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Sent from my iPhone

On 31 Oct 2025, at 11:03, Jacquie Russell <Jacquie.Russell@westsussex.gov.uk> wrote:

 
Thank you for your email.
 
I can confirm that I have raised this issue with Highways who have advised
me that they are, this morning, sending a senior inspector up to the site to
inspect and ask the church to remove all items that they consider unlawfully
in position on the public highway.
 
I was also made aware that as an added precaution West Sussex Highways
are in the process of raising a temporary traffic regulation order (TTRO) to
lower the speed limit to 40mph along that stretch with pedestrian signage to
further mitigate any risk to pedestrian safety in the area.



further mitigate any risk to pedestrian safety in the area.
 
Kind regards
 
Jacquie
From: 
Sent: 31 October 2025 10:04
To: Jacquie Russell <jacquie.russell@westsussex.gov.uk>
Cc: Oakley Ryan CO326 <Ryan.Oakley@sussex.police.uk>; Benjamin Whiffin
<benjamin.whiffin@westsussex.gov.uk>; Andy Tuck
<Andy.Tuck@westsussex.gov.uk>
Subject: Obstructions
 

**EXTERNAL**

Good morning Jacquie,

Further to my email yesterday yet more planters have been placed on the side of the
road by the entrance to Saint Hill. Please see attached photos taken this morning.

They have also blocked the public right of way with these planters, which curve
round the entire width of the paved area meaning the only direction people can go is
into their property and pedestrians will be unable to cross the road - making it
unsafe for dog walkers etc

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organisation. Do not click links
or open attachments unless you recognise the sender and know the content is safe.
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LEGAL DISCLAIMER
This email and any attachments are confidential and intended solely for the persons addressed. If it has come to you in error
please reply to advise us but you should not read it, copy it, show it to anyone else nor make any other use of its content. West
Sussex County Council takes steps to ensure emails and attachments are virus-free but you should carry out your own checks
before opening any attachment.


